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Date 6/1"\IIZ

API#30-0 S ~ 38 298

Dear Obera.tor:

| have this date performed a Mechanical Integrity Test on the JN\UU\/(/H ilud w7 jb )f

If this test was successful the original chart has been retained by the NMOCD and will be scanned into
e well's file in 7 to 10 days, pending receipt of the Form C-103 lndxcatmg the reason for this tést. The well
flleS are located at www.emnrd state.nm. us/ocd/OCDOnhne htm

o If this test was unsuccessful the original chart has been returned.to the operator pending repair and retest
of the well, which must be accomplished within 90 days: If-this is- a test of a repaired well, previously in non-
compliance, all dates and requirements of the original non-compliance are stlll in effect. No expectation of
exiension should be construed as a result of this test. -

____If this test was for Temporary Abandonment include in your detailed description, on Form C-103, the-
location of the CIBP and any other tubular goods in the well, as well as your request for TA status. -

If this is a successful test of a repaired well you must submit a form C-103 to NMQOCD within 30 days.
This C-103 must include a detailed descriptien of the repair to the well. Only after-receipt of the C-103 will
the non-compliance be closed.

X _Ifthisisa successful Initial Test of an injection well you must submit a form C-103 to NMOCD, within 30
days. This C-103 must include a detailed description of the work done on this well including the position of
the packer, tubing information and the date you began injection into the well.

If | can be of additional service contact me at (575) 748-1283 ext 107.

Thank You,

Vwkigo [wes

Richard Inge
Field Inspector
District Il - Artesia

: Oil Conservation Division
811 S. First Street = Artesla New Mexico 88210
Phone (575)748-1283 » Fax (575) 748-9720 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD







